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KINGSBOROUGH

TO: Spring 2019 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science
DATE: 02/11/2019
RE: Change in Course Description for Introduction to Practical Mathematics for

Today’s World (MAT 800)

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in Course
Description for Practical Mathematics for Today’s World (MAT 800):

FROM:

Critical-thinking and mathematical skills useful in making informed decisions on

many aspects of modern life involving quantitative concepts. Topics include logical

analysis and inference, mathematics of finance, statistical reasoning and probability.
- TO:

Critical-thinking and mathematical skills useful in making informed decisions on
many aspects of modern life involving quantitative concepts. Topics include logical
analysis and inference, mathematics of finance, statistical reasoning and probability.

Students who have completed MAT 08AO0 will not receive credit for this course,

This course is intended for Non-STEM majors. This course is NOT 1ntended for
students planning on takmg MAT 900 - College Algebra.

Rationale for Change: There is sufficient overlap of curricular topics to preclude the
granting of credit twice.



